

From: [Roy, Bhabesh](#)
To: [Phyllis Beaulieu](#); dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; [Dionne Filiatrault](#)
Cc: [Palluq, Johnathan](#); [Fuentes, Patricio](#); [Toonoo, Timoon](#)
Subject: Updates for Water Licenses
Date: Friday, September 19, 2008 11:45:31 AM

Phyllis,

I am giving you an update on some of our Water License applications in Baffin Region.

1. Clyde River:

- Spill contingency plan will be submitted as soon as amendment License is made available by NWB.
- Technical summary Report and Municipal questionnaire in English were submitted. Inuktitut version of the Technical Summary will be submitted next week.

2. Cape Dorset: Thermistors will be installed next Month

3. Kimmirut: Water License application is under review by NWB

4. Arctic Bay: Water License application is under review by NWB

5. Grise Fiord: Water License application was submitted recently.

6. Resolute Bay:

Landfill site: The consultant is working on the documents for NWB to satisfy the water license conditions

Utilidor system: Water License application is under Review by the NWB.

7. Igloolik: SAO will submit the Municipal supplementary questionnaire soon

8. Sanikiluaq: SAO is sending water License application soon to NWB.

9. Hall Beach: Response letter of the Water License on O&M was submitted today.

I am traveling this weekend for Iqaluit to attend INAC's Wastewater treatment Workshop. After that I will be on annual leave and back to office on **Nov.03**.

I will be available by e-mail until Sep. 26.

Thanks and have a good day.

Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer

Community Government Services

Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut

P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0

Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca